



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association
Agenda; Tivoli 329
2, 7, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:49)
- II. Roll Call

President – Teagan Divel	Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra
Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams	Student Rep. – Lena Lund
Treasurer – VACANT	SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig
SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker	SACAB Rep. – Vacant
SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga	Lowry Rep. – Vacant
AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd	Secretary – Don Dang
Student Rep. – Melissa De La O	Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney
Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley	Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo
Student Rep. – Amber Maler	Parliamentarian – Vacant
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes: Approved agenda 2/7
- IV. Guests: Jennifer Arreola - Student
- V. Reports
 - A. President's Report:
 - B. Vice-President's Report:
 - C. Treasurer's Report:
 - D. Secretary's Report:
 - E. Advisor's Report:
 - F. SACAB Report:
 - G. SSAC Report:
 - H. Student Rep. Reports:
 - I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):
 - J. Special Committee Report (Elections)
- VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders
- VII. New Business
 1. Retreat Recap – What did we each learn about our leadership/communication skills?

Discussed our feelings on retreat.

2. Meeting Norms – The process of how each meeting will be ran.

Expectations. Meetings at 9:00 in the Senate room. Finish at 10:30 because there will be another meeting. Sending reports and new business items two days before. Meetings start on the dot! Don't interrupted and save questions for the end. Two minutes report. Just an update. New business will be voting and questions, or feedback. New business will be rebuttal. Reports is a QUICK update. Follows up will be in new business. Fill out report form beforehand to help.

3. Expectations – As a group and of each other.

Being late to meetings will not be tolerated. Look at bylaws for information. Postponed until next meeting.

A1. Discussion of outfits

Discussion of different types of apparel for voting. Voting will online by 5pm 2/7.

A2. New Bill – CCD Cares

Event is on February 13 and is put on by the Office of Student Life for the Children's Hospital. The bill is for \$300 for the purchase of food. Event set up is at 10:30. Starts at 11:00 and ends at 1:30 the event will be in the CCD Confluence Assembly room.

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

Kathryn –

Thursday, March 5th at 2, three to five volunteers for cross section: small panel for awareness for community college. At Balfour senior living.

Lorraine –

Conversation for more information after the meeting. One office hour at least for each week. Hours due Friday.

Hugo –

Monday, February 10th is the first event for Black History month. 1pm to 4pm at Tivoli Turnhalle. 11am to 1pm for set up. SGA's help is needed.

Kathryn –

In March, Emmanuel and Surge will be attending a meeting with the senators in Washington DC.

Jami –

Compost will come to CCD building. Student Representative will be needed for the Sustainability Committee.

Kathryn –

Nominations for student awards are open. Deadline March 5th with rising star. Please nominate. Highlight students for diversity and equity. Emails will be sent out to student emails.

IX. Adjournment at 10:52.



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association
Agenda; Tivoli 329
2, 14, 2020

I. Call to Order (9:15)

II. Roll Call

President – Teagan Divel - Present
Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
Treasurer – VACANT
SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - EX
SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - EX
AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Present
Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Telephone
Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present

Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - EX
SACAB Rep. – Vacant
Lowry Rep. – Vacant
Secretary – Don Dang - Present
Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - EX
Parliamentarian – Vacant

III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes

Motioned: Lorraine

Second: Caleb

Motioned Passed

IV. Guests

V. Reports

A. President's Report:

2/18 Food with Freeman – SGA hosted.
Elections poster, dates have been set and poster is ready.
NSO SGA tabling. Next semester.
Restructuring the standing committees; and rewriting the bylaws. *
SGA Office – Mural update.

B. Vice-President's Report:

- Food Pantry name.
- Student Hangout Space name.

C. Treasurer's Report:

D. Secretary's Report:

Contact information for business card

E. Advisor's Report:

Next week:

Black History month events

Charlie is the new senior human services coordinator

Leaving information for Next Years

F. SACAB Report:

G. SSAC Report:

H. Student Rep. Reports:

Kelly: President's Advisory Council. Lowry has a new medical training device. Next meeting is at Lowry for President Advisory Council.

Melissa: For Black History Month, she helped recruit in CCD Confluence and Tivoli in order to increase awareness.

Amber: No report

Caleb: Student Organization for AMC. Have treasurer in mind. Monday he will decide and give an update. For Advance Manufacturing Center.

Hugo: Updated on Black History Month Events.

I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement): no report

J. Special Committee Report (Elections)

VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders

1. Belfour Senior Living: Create awareness for community college. March 5th at 2pm. 3 – 5 people. Next, Friday, February 21st Dick Johnson will speak to students who are going.
2. Student Art wall in SGA Office: Canvas for mural. \$300 to \$500 for materials. Ideas are open. Outsource to students and artists.
3. Office Hours: 9-5pm. Postpone to next meeting.
4. SGA Apparel: Full zipped Jackets. \$20 - \$30. Postpone to next meeting.

5. Elections Commissioner Position: Open position. Sergio and Emmanuel are elections commissioners. Melissa is interested.

Motioned: Lorraine

Seconded: Hugo

Motion passed for Melissa to become elections commissioner.

6. Meeting Norms Document: Discussed about expectations for meetings.

VII. New Business

1. Formation of Bylaws and Procedures Committee: Rewriting the bylaws and procedures from start to finish. Elections Code as well, but almost finished. Student Rep needs to serve at least one committee, and this will count as one.
2. Naming of Student Hangout Space and Food Pantry: Naming to Food store, is an idea. Rename to give back power to the students and people. The Hawks' Nest for student hangout. Social media poll. Both will be put to vote next week. Due by March.

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

Kathryn: Facebook, Instagram, Snapchat for advertisement.

NEW BUSINESS: Advertisement for social media.

Kelly: Climate change council at confluence assembly rooms open to public.

Teagan: Sunday the 16th at king center 201 to meet up with the husband of the president. 2:15 – 3pm

Adjournment: 10:09



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association
Agenda; Tivoli 329
2, 21, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:05)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – VACANT
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - Late at 9:16
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Artiaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd – Late at 9:10
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley – Late at 9:44
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler – Late at 9:07
 - Student Rep. –Hugo Zuniga-Sierra – Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Vacant
 - Lowry Rep. – Vacant
 - Secretary –Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Absent
 - Parliamentarian – Vacant
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Lorraine
 - Second: Jami
 - Agenda is approved
- IV. Guests
 - Christian Hofer - Student
 - Interested in Parliamentarian position
 - Taylor Hibbs – Student
 - Interested in Treasurer Position

V. Reports

A. President's Report:

2/18 Food with Freeman – SGA hosted thoughts for this event in New Business.

RTD Fee increase for upcoming referendum, \$131. Vote in April
Open Committees.

- Library
- SPCDM
- FSAC
- Sustainability
- Student Awards Ceremony
- SACAB Representative is urgently needed.

B. Vice-President's Report:

Student representative training

C. Treasurer's Report:

D. Secretary's Report:

E. Advisor's Report: March 6th Student Awards, Rising Star Awards

F. SACAB Report:

Jami: Every other week tabling, Compost voted, Tri Institutional Food Pantry

G. SSAC Report:

H. Student Rep. Reports:

Melissa – Attending HACU Emerging Leaders Event.

Kelly – Student Concern.

Sergio – Town hall Meeting about Student Fee

Emmanuel – Pike's Peak, State Board: CCD Finalized Engineering Certificate

Amber – No Report

I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):

Sergio: Finalizing the poster

J. Special Committee Report (Elections)

VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders

- Office Hours and office expectations. Have a schedule for opening doors, Voting done tonight at 5pm, naming of food pantry and student space open until Wednesday

VII. New Business

1. Open Committees

- a. Library - Meetings on Mondays
- b. Strategic Planning and Collaborative Decision Making (SPCDM) - no information
- c. Sustainability – 8:00 AM on Fridays, part of SACAB
- d. Student Awards Ceremony - Kathryn: based on availability
 - i. April 30th at 2pm Confluence Assembly Room

2. Events and tabling procedures. Postpone to next meeting

3. WhatsApp policies. 9pm chat will close

4. Food with Freeman – Proposal of next year's SGA looking at hosting/revising the event. Talk to Freeman to talk about conditions of students and connect to Student Leaders. In Confluence and Cherry Creek.

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

Jami: Sustainability Committee information, SACAB Tri Institution information (meet with the other schools on the campus), Policy making with SACAB

Amber: Interested in positions for SACAB representation

Emmanuel: Tips on being a successful student videos, CSU Vice President Plans with future communication with CCD

Caleb: Student Organization Treasurer Position is filled; getting paperwork done, pipeline simulation in front AMC

Don: Start uploading Minutes to website and sending out to all members, collecting contact information for SGA

Kelly: Excel tutoring losing funds for Boulder Creek, PTK collecting books, Scholarship for PTK

Kathryn: Talk to Administrators about Excel tutoring at Boulder Cheek

Christen: interested in Parliamentarian and Sustainability Committee
Motioned: Amber
Second: Jami
Christen is approved for Parliamentarian

Taylor: Business Major and interested in Treasurer
Motioned: Caleb
Second: Lena
Taylor is approved for Treasurer

Adjournment at 10:12



Student Government Association
CCD Student Government Association
Agenda; Tivoli 329
2, 28, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:10)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Excused
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Late at 9:15
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Late at 10:19
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Excused
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Late at 9:35
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned:
 - Second:
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
 - 1) Ann McCalley – Director of Student Learning & Support (**9:00 AM – 9:45 AM**)
 - a. Excel Zone at Boulder Cheek: STEM Sirviendo and fully funded. Just a year old. T22 instructors. Ronda put it into one center and keep tutoring consistent. FPT. Having more locations. CTE as ASC. Funding. Right sizing it. ESL science and CTE cut. One we are urban community college of Denver.

It is different from other community colleges. Students are work-study. Million dollars cuts. PROVOICE Ruth Ann. Everet, Leah, Kevin, Cathern. Snack and study. \$206.

V. Reports

A. President's Report:

i. Teagan -

Student Awards are open, they are due by March 6th at the latest.

SGA survey on upcoming Mental Health fee.

Professional Staff for meetings.

Proposal of SGA Fee.

B. Vice-President's Report:

i. Lorraine - Update on Food Pantry and Hangout space.

Opportunity for Hunger Action Day at capital for food insecurity Wednesday the 4th.

C. Treasurer's Report:

i. Taylor -

D. Secretary's Report:

i. Don - Waiting on Onboarding process for Taylor and Christian. In communication with Andrew on business cards. Check on forms of communication with each member.

E. Advisor's Report:

i. Kathryn - Conversation & Employee Celebration Day, Friday, March 20th. Student Awards and Rising Star Awards. Lorraine will represent selection. Student choice vacality. April 30th is the award ceremony.

ii. Ashley -

F. SACAB Report:

i. Jami - SACAB Rep. Poll in favor banning smoking.

G. SSAC Report:

i. Emanuel - Inclusive exielece leadership team: CCD inclusive 2025 plan asses succes and equity. Must be a student. Every other friday, 1:30 to 3:30 pm. Ru Fan

ii. Sergio - System office for academic and student affairs.

Coming up in April. Orientation March 9th, 10th, 18th, 19th

H. Student Rep. Reports:

i. Melissa - Monday the 24th: attended Latina Advocacy Day at Capital and lobbied for the first. Tuesday the 25th:

attended HACU at St. Cajetan's about digital advocacy. CIA recruiter

ii. Kelly - March 5th climate change task force at CNF 1:30 - 4:30

- iii. Amber –
 - iv. Hugo – No report
 - v. Lena – No report
 - vi. Caleb -
- I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):
 - i. (Name) -
- J. Special Committee Report (Elections):
 - (Name) -
- VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders:
 - A. Survey Results
 - i. The Student Org Space and Food Pantry. Will voted Wednesday and final vote on Friday. 2 opposed.
- VII. New Business:
 - A. Conversation Day Work-Study
 - i. Cynthia is requesting work-study help for Conversation Day. Set up is in the Tivoli Turnhalle at 7:00 AM. Breakfast at 7:30 AM and will end at 3:00 PM with clean up. She will need 10 people: at least 3 students at 7:00 AM for set-up, 5 students from 7:30 AM – 11:30 AM and at least 5 students from 11:30 AM – 3 PM at the end of the day for clean-up. **RSVP for the day if they will be working.**
 - B. SGA fee for 2021-2022.
 - i. The fee would be used to fund the SGA independently from Student Life. All SGA members would be paid at the same rate of MSU and CU Denver. It would increase the number of hours and would include a larger operating budget. Meeting with Administer.
 - C. Different App for WhatsApp
 - i. Taylor would like to talk about other forms of communication other than one used by Facebook.
 - ii. Signal as a recommendation.
 - iii. Slack with Trello.
 - iv. Voting close Wednesday, the 4th
- VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
 - (Name) - March 6th Colorado department of higher education. 11:30 AM
 - (Lorraine) - Panic button

Adjournment: 10:46



Student Government Association
CCD Student Government Association
Agenda; Tivoli 329
3, 6, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:04)
 - II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - EX
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - EX
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Present
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Late at 9:31
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - EX
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Present
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - EX
 - III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned:
 - Second:
 - Approved
 - IV. Guests:
 - A. Charlie Fredrick – Senior Human Service Coordinator
 - a. Food Pantry name change.
 - i. Talking about the political and stigma of food pantry
 - ii. \$2,000 is budget
 - iii. Provide us with information from his side
- Motioned: Lorraine
Second: Amber

Approved for tabling and student surveys

B. Anthony Gambino – SACAB | Chair

a. University of Colorado Denver SACAB Representative.

i. Talking about meetings counting as hours

V. Reports

1) President's Report:

i. Teagan –

a) Student Award Nominations close **Today** (3/6/2020) at 5:00 PM.

b) Meeting at the Colorado Department of Higher Education to determine the needs of Auraria.

c) Determining the official counting of hours, see *New Business*.

d) Coffee Days, Monday 3/9/2020 will be the first date.

e) Planning of an AMC and Lowry SGA involvement day.

f) Upcoming Food with Freeman dates: 3/18/2020 12:15 pm - 1:15 pm (Lowry), 4/1 (Confluence)

g) Conversation Day see *Unfinished Business*.

h) OER 5 Year Plan. CCD.edu/OER New!

2) Vice-President's Report:

i. Lorraine –

a) Hunger Action Day at the Capitol on Wednesday.

3) Treasurer's Report:

i. Taylor -

4) Secretary's Report:

i. Don –

5) Advisor's Report:

i. Kathryn –

ii. Ashley –

a) SSAC Rep. Food service advisor

b) Food with Freeman at AMC Lowery

6) SACAB Report:

i. Jami -

a) Need positions filled IMMEDIATELY: CCD election committee

b) SGA across other campuses

c) Smoking and parking on campus

a. 21 years old and up for tobacco and smoking products

d) CO-VID 19 awareness

e) RTD Amendment

a. Changing in prices

7) SSAC Report:

- i. Emanuel –
- ii. Sergio –
- 8) Student Rep. Reports:
 - i. Melissa –
 - a) Tri-I Hot topic
 - a. Selective Service for Women.
 - ii. Kelly –
 - iii. Amber –
 - a) Attend Sustainability Committee Meeting
 - iv. Hugo –
 - v. Lena –
 - vi. Caleb –
 - a) Advisor for welding
 - b) Food Pantry for AMC

Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):

(Name) -

Special Committee Report (Elections):

(Name) -

VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

1) Conversation Day Work-Study

- i. Cynthia is requesting work-study help for Conversation Day. Set up is in the Tivoli Turnhalle at 7:00 AM. Breakfast at 7:30 AM and will end at 3:00 PM with clean up. She will need 10 people: at least 3 students at 7:00 AM for set-up, 5 students from 7:30 AM – 11:30 AM and at least 5 students from 11:30 AM – 3 PM at the end of the day for clean-up. **RSVP for the day if you will be working.**

VII. New Business:

1) Counting SGA meeting in weekly hours.

- i. Bylaws and Procedures

Motioned: Don

Second: Taylor

Approved to suspend Robert's Rules for 5 minutes

2) OER/Low Cost Textbook directions.

- i. Low cost is under \$30

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

(Caleb) - Textbooks and OER

WISE: Tabling for events March 11th and 12th

Lavette Sturgelen came in as a guest

JP Morgan Chase Petition for money

Deegracia

Adjournment at 10:45



Student Government Association
CCD Student Government Association
Agenda; Tivoli 329
3, 13, 2020

This MEETING will be live and recorded

- I. Call to Order (9:07)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - Call
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Present
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Call
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Call
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Excused
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Present
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Absent
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned:
 - Second:
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
 - 1) Christa Saracco - Director of Marketing Communications
 - 2) Tami Selby – Dean of Enrollment Management
 - 3) Courtney Blodgett – Executive Assistant to the President
 - 4) Andrea Goldblum – Director of Conduct and Care
 - 5) Kevin Williams – Vice President

- 6) Matthew Sweeney – AMC Director
- 7) Sean Creedon - Student Conduct Educator & Care Case Manager
- 8)

V. COVID-19 Discussion:

Caleb, AMC Rep.

Worried about the situation affecting AMC and its students. For closing Auraria campus but against AMC campus.

Lena, Student Rep.

Brought up Christa's email and inquired how SGA will be affected.

VI. New Business/General Orders

1) Townhall with SGA.

2) Student Choice Faculty of the Year winner

VII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
(Name) -



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda

111WebEx

3, 20, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:00)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Present
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Late at 9:18
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Late at 9:18
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Present
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned:
 - Second:
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
- V. Reports
 - A. President’s Report:
 - i. Teagan – Adjusted Budget
 - B. Vice-President’s Report:
 - i. Lorraine –
 - C. Treasurer’s Report:
 - i. Taylor -
 - D. Secretary’s Report:

- i. Don -
 - E. Advisor's Report:
 - i. Kathryn -
 - ii. Ashley -
 - F. SACAB Report:
 - i. Jami -
 - G. SSAC Report:
 - i. Emanuel -
 - ii. Sergio -
 - H. Student Rep. Reports:
 - i. Melissa -
 - ii. Kelly -
 - iii. Amber -
 - iv. Hugo -
 - v. Lena -
 - vi. Caleb -
 - I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):
 - i. (Name) -
 - J. Special Committee Report (Elections):
(Name) -
 - VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders:
 - A
 - VII. New Business:
 - A. Commencement plan: our ideas on what we would like to see.
 - i. Look at plans
 - B. SGA stoles for 2019-2020.
 - i. Sash
 - C. D2I SGA Module.
 - D. Elections.
 - VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
(Name) -
Adjournment - 10:40 am



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;

WebEx

4, 3, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:15)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - Absent
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Late at 10:08
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Late at 9:17
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - EX
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Left for another meeting at 9:20
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Present
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Lorraine
 - Second: Taylor
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
- V. Reports
 - A. President's Report:
 - i. Teagan –
 1. Planner and Teams for tasks.
 2. Bylaws/Procedures Committee

3. Returning SGA members will need to submit elections packets.

B. Vice-President's Report:

- i. Lorraine –
 1. Volunteer for Mobile Food Pantry

C. Treasurer's Report:

- i. Taylor -
Ideas for ways to use budget
 1. Computers for lending library?
 2. Items for Pantry?
 3. Rental van/car for mobile food delivery?
 4. Tech training for SGA?
 5. Mobile Hotspots? With T-Mobile?Email me at trhibbs@student.cccs.edu if needed

D. Secretary's Report:

- i. Don –

E. Advisor's Report:

- i. Kathryn –
 1. Emergency Aid
 - a. 2.0 GPA
- ii. Ashley -

F. SACAB Report:

- i. Jami -

G. SSAC Report:

- i. Emanuel –
 1. Identity project
 2. Finalized elections
- ii. Sergio -

H. Student Rep. Reports:

- i. Melissa –
- ii. Kelly –
- iii. Amber –
 1. Sustainability
 2. Earth Week
- iv. Hugo –
- v. Lena –

vi. Caleb -

I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):

i. (Name) -

J. Special Committee Report (Elections):

(Name) -

VI. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

A. SGA Stoles for 2019-2020

VII. New Business:

A. Elections.

i. Due 4/10/2020

ii. 4/20 - 26

B. Virtual Programming

i. Tri-Institution

ii. Events

iii. Virtual Talent Show

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

(Taylor) - Virtual Council

(Kathryn) - Hotspots

(Lorraine) - Mobile Food Pantry

(Amber) - Donations for community, Laptops for students

(Taylor) - Don't rollover to next year

(Kathryn) - from Student Life Fee

(Taylor) - Laptops and rollover

(Kathryn) - Provost and Vice President from CCD

(Sergio) - Instagram page

Mobile Hotspot

D2L Tips & Tricks

Increase Funds for Emergency Aid

Adjournment at 10:19



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;
WebEx
4, 9, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:06)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Emanuel Walker - EX
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Late at 9:07
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Present
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Present
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Absent
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Jami
 - Second: Caleb
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
 - Everette Freeman | President
 - Ruthanne Orihuela | Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs
 - Tami Selby | Executive Dean of Enrollment Management
 - Christa Saracco | Director of Marketing Communications
 - Asia Abeyta | Assistant Director of Financial Aid
 - Matthew Sweeney | AMC Director
 - Kathy Kaoudis |

Questions:

What is the school's plan on the first semester in the summer?

Will be remote.

Technical Schools?

Incomplete or withdraw. Will meet towards the end of the month to finish up class.

Remote learning?

Plan was made as a class to class basis. Online engagement. Direct phone call for help.

Emergency Support?

Help with food and pay for rent.

Is CCD going to lower the number of classes it offers?

No but will close the class until it is needed.

Withdraw?

The last day to withdraw will be extended to the end of the semester.

Incomplete. S/U grade.

V. New Business:

A. Elections updates, last day for nomination packets.

i. Due at 5 pm

B. Commencement.

C. Option of buying Laptops with our budget and donating them to the Office of Student Life.

VI. Reports

A. President's Report:

i. Teagan – Goals check in from Spring retreat.

B. Vice-President's Report:

i. Lorraine –

C. Treasurer's Report:

i. Taylor -

D. Secretary's Report:

i. Don –

E. Advisor's Report:

i. Kathryn – STEM Advisors are helping

ii. Ashley – Emergency and virtual engagement. Mobile Food Pantry on next Tuesday. Food with Freeman involvement.

F. SACAB Report:

i. Jami -

G. SSAC Report:

i. Emanuel –

ii. Sergio – Surprises and nominations.

H. Student Rep. Reports:

- i. Melissa – Working with Sergio
- ii. Kelly –
- iii. Amber –
- iv. Hugo –
- v. Lena –
- vi. Caleb –

I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):

- i. (Name) -

J. Special Committee Report (Elections):

- (Name) -

VII. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

- (Name) -

Adjournment at 10:53



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;
WebEx
4, 17, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:05)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divil - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – VACANT
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Present
 - Late at 9:23
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - EX
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - EX
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Absent
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Taylor
 - Second: Sergio
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
- V. New Business:
 - A. Commencement options; voting for today.
 - i. Send diploma, tassels, etc.
 - B. Elections Bill from 2/24/2020
 - i. Passed 10/0
 - ii. Amendment for prizes: Lorraine
 - iii. Second: Caleb
 - iv. Passed bill 10/0

- c. Laptop Bill
 - i. Amendment for 33 laptops and add can: Caleb
 - ii. Second: Taylor
 - iii. Passed 10/0
 - iv. Passed bill: 10/0

VI. Reports

- A. President's Report:
 - i. Teagan – Follow up on Goals
- B. Vice-President's Report:
 - i. Lorraine –
- C. Treasurer's Report:
 - i. Taylor – Help donation for CCD Foundation
- D. Secretary's Report:
 - i. Don –
- E. Advisor's Report:
 - i. Kathryn – Trivia, Virtual Hot Topic, Emergency Aid, Internet Aid
 - ii. Ashley -
- F. SACAB Report:
 - i. Jami -
- G. SSAC Report:
 - i. Sergio - Trivia, Elections
- H. Student Rep. Reports:
 - i. Melissa – Food Drive, another on April 26th
 - ii. Kelly –
 - iii. Amber –
 - iv. Hugo –
 - v. Lena –
 - vi. Caleb -
- I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):
 - i. (Name) -
- J. Special Committee Report (Elections):
 - (Name) -

VII. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

- VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
(Kelly) – Video for Elections
Adjournment at 9:58



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;
WebEx
4, 24, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:00)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – VACANT
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Present
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Present
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned:
 - Second:
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
 - Everette Freeman | President
 - Tami Selby | Executive Dean of Enrollment Management
 - Kathy Kaoudis | Chief Financial Officer and VP of Administrative Services
 - Erin Frew | Special Assistant to the President
 - Courtney Blodgett | Executive Assistant to the President

Commencement. Not expecting to postpone for December. Expecting resurgence.

Budget. Decrease in 10%, 15%, 20%; expecting to use reserve money but there are back plans. There are currently no cuts.

Online Class. Will keep costs like in-person class the same and online the same

Work Study. There is aid and will continue current positions. There are also open positions. The bookstore is open and will continue to fund employees. Summer 2020 work study is available.

Technical Students. Currently unknown.

RTD Fee. Will return any unused funds. Fees are passing.

Tivoli Building.

V. New Business:

SGA Stoles Bill.

Motioned: Lorraine

Second: Taylor

Approved

Elections, Closing Sunday at 5pm. Updates on status of each bill.

VI. Reports

A. President's Report:

- i. Teagan - Commencement: SGA video for graduates.

B. Vice-President's Report:

- i. Lorraine -

C. Treasurer's Report:

- i. Taylor -

D. Secretary's Report:

- i. Don -

E. Advisor's Report:

- i. Kathryn - Emergency Aid. There will people who are excluded
- ii. Ashley -

F. SACAB Report:

- i. Jami - SACAB took a break

G. SSAC Report:

- i. Sergio - Encourage voting

H. Student Rep. Reports:

- i. Melissa -
- ii. Kelly -
- iii. Amber -
- iv. Hugo -
- v. Lena -

vi. Caleb -

I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):

i. (Name) -

J. Special Committee Report (Elections):

(Name) -

VII. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

(Name) -

Adjournment at 10:27



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;

WebEx

5, 1, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:06)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – VACANT
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Present
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - EX
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Present
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Present
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Absent
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Taylor
 - Second: Lena
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
 - Kathy Kaoudis | Chief Financial Officer and VP of Administrative
 - AHEC got refund for Spring 2020 term
 - Approved to suspend RTD CollegePass
- V. New Business:
 - Election results.
- VI. Reports
 - A. President's Report:

- B. Vice-President's Report:
 - i. Lorraine -
- C. Treasurer's Report:
 - i. Taylor -
- D. Secretary's Report:
 - i. Don -
- E. Advisor's Report:
 - i. Kathryn - Update on Emergency Aid
 - ii. Ashley -
- F. SACAB Report:
 - i. Jami -
- G. SSAC Report:
 - i. Emanuel -
 - ii. Sergio -
- H. Student Rep. Reports:
 - i. Melissa -
 - ii. Kelly -
 - iii. Amber -
 - iv. Hugo -
 - v. Lena -
 - vi. Caleb -
- I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):
 - i. (Name) -
- J. Special Committee Report (Elections):
 - (Name) -
- VII. Unfinished Business/General Orders:
- VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
 - (Name) -

Adjournment at 9:53



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;

WebEx

5, 15, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:00)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – VACANT
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Absent
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Present
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Excused
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Absent
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Present
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Absent
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Taylor
 - Second: Kelly
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
- V. New Business:
 - i. Low Cost Textbook Survey. Determine what a 'low cost' is.
 - ii. Food Bank of the Rockies Donation.
 - iii. Sashes for SGA 2019-2020 members. Bill adjustment. \$200 as budget.

iv. Caps and Gown bill proposal. Give away. Drive through. Ashley is planning.

VI. Reports

A. President's Report:

- i. RTD Fee email.
- ii. Fall 2020 class email.

B. Vice-President's Report:

- i. Lorraine – Elections and recruitment.

C. Treasurer's Report:

- i. Taylor -

D. Secretary's Report:

- i. Don -

E. Advisor's Report:

- i. Kathryn -
- ii. Ashley – Budget for Fall 2020.

F. SACAB Report:

- i. Jami – Finished SACAB meeting.

G. SSAC Report:

- i. Sergio -

H. Student Rep. Reports:

- i. Melissa -
- ii. Kelly -
- iii. Amber – Sustainability: no report
- iv. Hugo -
- v. Lena -
- vi. Caleb -

I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):

- i. (Name) -

J. Special Committee Report (Elections):

- (Name) -

VII. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:

Emergency Aid vs Food Bank of the Rockies

Emergency Aid problems

Commencement

Adjournment at 10:14



Student Government Association

CCD Student Government Association

Agenda;

WebEx

5, 29, 2020

- I. Call to Order (9:14)
- II. Roll Call
 - President – Teagan Divel - Present
 - Vice President – Lorraine Seals-Williams - Present
 - Treasurer – Taylor Hibbs - Present
 - SSAC Rep. – VACANT
 - SSAC Rep. – Sergio Cisneros-Arteaga - Absent
 - AMC Rep. – Caleb Boyd - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Melissa De La O - Present
 - Student Rep. – Kelly Shanley - Present
 - Student Rep. – Amber Maler - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Hugo Zuniga-Sierra - Absent
 - Student Rep. – Lena Lund - Present
 - SACAB Rep. – Jami Helmig - Absent
 - SACAB Rep. – VACANT
 - Lowry Rep. – VACANT
 - Secretary – Don Dang - Present
 - Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney - Present
 - Advisor – Ashley Jaramillo - Absent
 - Parliamentarian – Christian Hofer - Absent
- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
 - Motioned: Taylor
 - Second: Lena
 - Approved
- IV. Guests:
- V. New Business:
 - i. Stoles Bill
 - i. Passed: Kelly
 - ii. Second: Lena

- iii. Passed for \$850 for Graduations Stoles 6/0
- ii. Foundation Donation Bill
 - i. Passed for Donation for CCD Foundation

VI. Reports

- A. President's Report:
- B. Vice-President's Report:
 - i. Lorraine -
- C. Treasurer's Report:
 - i. Taylor -
- D. Secretary's Report:
 - i. Don -
- E. Advisor's Report:
 - i. Kathryn - Voter Friendly Campus Committee.
 - 1. Tri-Institutional Committee
 - 2. Every Other Wednesday at 10am next is June 10th
 - ii. Ashley -
- F. SACAB Report:
 - i. Jami -
- G. SSAC Report:
 - i. Sergio -
- H. Student Rep. Reports:
 - i. Melissa -
 - ii. Kelly - Climate Task Force: Rise Pricing on Parking Meters
 - iii. Amber -
 - iv. Hugo -
 - v. Lena -
 - vi. Caleb -
- I. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Engagement):
 - i. (Name) -
- J. Special Committee Report (Elections):
(Name) -

VII. Unfinished Business/General Orders:

VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
(Name) -

Adjournment at 9:52am